CIVIL ENGINEER

CURRICULUM VITAE

NAME: DATE OF BIRTH YEARS OF EXPERIENCE: NATIONALITY: Mousa Yousef Abu Harbid 27 Jun, 1996 5 years Palestinian

EDUCATION:

B.Sc. in Civil Engineering from Islamic University of Gaza, 2019 & GPA 86.07%

COMPUTER SKILLS:

AutoCAD, Microsoft Office (Word, Excel and PowerPoint), Civil 3D, MS Project, Revit, Robot, Etabs and Safe. Reinforced Concrete Design By ACI Code,

KEY QUALIFICATIONS:

I have extensive experience in Civil planning and design, consulting and construction supervision. I also gained a good experience in diverse fields during my work in my own business since I was undergraduate. I have a good practical experience in the design, implementation, preparation/review of tender documents and supervision of the major infrastructure and Civil works.

Immediately after graduation, I worked on several projects as a civil engineer and administrative work. I have skills in cost estimates, drawings, technical specifications, materials inspection, reporting, and evaluation. In addition, I successfully designed, supervised, tested, commissioning and startup the installation of civil works for many projects. Furthermore, I work well in a team, with good skills in communication and have particularly extensive skills in using computer and CAD packages.

EXPERIENCE RECORD:

Global Communities

Project name : Gaza Household WASH Activity - GHW

April 2023 To October 2023.	Fellow Engineer
-	Water and sanitation works
	Monitors the work of contractors implementing small construction activities.
	Develops monthly site safety reports.
	Develops detailed drawings, specification, and BOQ.
	Gathers MEAL data and supports with data entry and analysis.
	Wash activity (water, sanitation and hygiene).
	Client: Global Communities

Beit Hanoun – Municipality.

Project name : Construction of Commercial Center - Beit Hanoun (Projects Department))

May 2022 – February 2023.

Supervisor Engineer Prepare of tender documnts. Water and sanitation works Follow up all Construction works Review and approve the shop drawings. Follow up road works (Kurkar, Base Course, Sand, Interlock Tiles) and the different materials testing and infrastructure works. Follow up time schedule and Reports. Client: Beit Hanoun – Municipality

Page 1/4 -

Beit Hanoun – Municipality.

<u>Project name :</u> Construction of 13 shops in one building – Beit Hanoun

February 2022 – May 2022.	Supervisor Engineer	
	Water and sanitation works as (pipe and bathroom works).	
	Follow up all site works as (Foundation, Column, Slab).	
	Review and approve the shop drawings.	
	Follow up road works and external infrastructure works.	
	Follow up time schedule and Reports.	
	Client: Beit Hanoun – Municipality	

AL Zaytoon Company For Engineering Contracting & General Trade.

Project name : Development and Rehabilitation of Al-Jamiya and Al-Saqia Street

November 2021 – January 2022.

Z 2022. Civil Engineer

 Water and sanitation works
 Implementation of all site works as (Road works, Sewage and Water).
 Review and approve shop drawings.
 Implementation road works (Base Course, Interlock Tiles, Sand) and infrastructure works.
 Prepare time schedule and Reporting.
 Client: Beit Hanoun – Municipality

AL Zaytoon Company For Engineering Contracting & General Trade.

<u>Project name :</u> Development and Rehabilitation separate Streets in Al-Turkman and Al-Zaytoun neighborhoods (Al-Siddeqain Street, Al-Dahshan, Ahmad Shawqi and Al-Nabhan Streets)

Julay 2021 – November 2021.	Site Engineer
-	Water and sanitation works
	Implementation of all site works as (Road works, Sewage and Water).
	Review and approve shop drawings.
	Investment of a second se

Review and approve shop drawings. Implementation road works (Base Course, Interlock Tiles, Sand) and infrastructure. Prepare time schedule and Reporting.

Client: Gaza – Municipality

Golden Steps For General Trading & Contracting.

Project name : Construction of 111 New Apartement in Al Nada Neighbrhood Phase 1, 2 & 3

January 2020 – April 2021

Office & Site Engineer

Water and sanitation works Implementation of all site works as (Concrete works and Block). Prepare Shop drawings and approved. Implementation road works and infrastructure. Prepare of time schedule and Reporting with Updating. Purchase and follow up of raw materials for the project. **Client: Ministry of Public Works & Housing (MPWH).**

Golden Steps For General Trading & Contracting.

Project name : Construction of " Green Hopes Project " Garden.

Decemper 2019 – January 2020

Office & Site Engineer

Follow up all site works as (Leveling Work , Concrete works and Block).Follow up all site works as (Water, Sewage, Rain, Electrical and Communication).Prepare the Shop drawings.Follow up on the time schedule and prepare monthly reports with Updating.

- Page 2/4 -

Mobile : +970599779886

E-mail: m.harbeid@gmail.com

CIVIL ENGINEER	ENG. MOUSA Y. M. ABU HARBID			
Handala Company For Engineering Contracting & General Trade .				
Jan. 2019 – August. 2019	 Site Engineer (Training Civil Engineer) Follow up all site works as (Water, Sewage, Rain, Electrical and Communication) Review and approve the shop drawings. Follow up road works (Base Course, Interlock Tiles, Sand, Asphalt) and the different materials testing. Follow up on the time schedule and prepare monthly reports. Client: Beit Hanoun – Municipality 			
Courses & Traini	ng:			
2022	Writing Project proposals. Ebdaa for Training & Development.			
2020	Design by ACI code , (Structure / Arch) Revit & Robot . Online.			
2020	Shop Drawing (AutoCAD & AutoCAD Structural Detailing) . Online.			
2020	Safe & Etabs Certification. Online.			
2019	MS. Project (Microsoft Office). Online.			
2019	TOT & TOA Training. Union of health Work, Gaza, Palestine.			
2019	First Aid Capacity Building. Union of health Work, Gaza, Palestine.			
2018	Leadership and management skills. Islamic University of Gaza, Gaza, Palestine.			
2018	Safety & Site Engineer (Civil Engineering Training) Islamic University of Gaza, Gaza, Palestine.			
2018	Building Teamwork Skills. Initiatives of Change - Palestine, Gaza, Palestine.			
2017	Effective Communication Skills E-learning center at IUG			

CIVIL ENGINEER

ENG. MOUSA Y. M. ABU HARBID

SKILLS:

Structural Analysis, AutoCAD, Project Management, Site Inspection, Technical Proficiency

Team Collaboration, Problem Solving, Environmental Awareness, Geotechnical Engineering

Quality Assurance, Software Proficiency, Regulatory Compliance

Cost Estimation, Report Writing, Client Interaction, Safety Awareness

Continuing Education

LANGUAGES:

Language	Speaking	Reading	Writing
Arabic	Mother Language	Mother Language	Mother Language
English	Very Good	Very Good	Very Good

REFERENCES:

Eng. Islam Batish	Project Manager Zaytoon Company Mob.: +97(059) 9 78 06 40
Eng. Muhannad Al-Qanu `a	Manger of the Engineering Department in Beit Hanoun Municipality Mob.: 00972595781787
Eng. Adel Abu Khudair	Civil Engineer of the Project's Department in Beit Hanoun Municipality Mob.: 00972595828267